

Colebrook Center Fire Company
Minutes for March 1, 2021
Colebrook Center Fire House

ATTENDANCE: Craig Carfiro, Hannah McCaw, Bob Carfiro, Todd Correll, John Fredsall, Tom Odell, George O'Brien, Kevin Robichaud, Chris Kesl, Ben Dehey, Sarah Carfiro, Sandra Carfiro, Jon Gray, Freeman McCaw, Mark Jasmin, Roger Desrosiers, Kimberly Thomas.

Meeting called to order: 7:10

- Secretary report read, accepted as read.
- Treasures report read, accepted as read.
- New Members: None

OLD BUSINESS:

- Ben Bartlett will be contacting the Coon Club inquiring if we can schedule appreciation dinner.
- Craig Carfiro will follow up regarding the status of lights.
- Venting saw is now on the truck.
- Accountability tags are printed, please pick them up.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Roger Desrosiers will be beginning as training officer soon. He will be scheduling trainings and it will be posted in the firehouses and emailed. He provided updates of his plans for the better of the department.
- Todd Correll talked about the need to straighten compartments and organizing tools on the truck. Jr McCaw will be inquiring with Riverton about how they mounted tools in their apparatus.
- The department was informed that we have cancelled our COVID/State protocol.

Fire House Check: Bob Carfiro

Adjourn: 7:24